C Q COLORADO QUARRIES, INC

270 South 15th Street

Canon City, CO 81212

(719) 275-6894 fax (719)275-2131
www.coloradoquarries.com
nicole@coloradoquarries.com

Mr Tim Cazier

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St, Rm 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Mica White, Permit No. M-1992-058, Technical Revision (TR-1)
Adequacy ltem

Mr Cazier:

Reference adequacy item for the technical revision of Mica White, Permit No. M-1992-058,
following is our response:

Colorado Quarries Inc will conduct weekly monitory of the crack in access road, from top and
bottom of pit. We hereby do commit to include a summary of these monitoring reports on the
annual report to the DRMS.

Also, if any significant slope movement or change in access road crack occurs, indicating a
degradation in slope stability, we will notify DRMS within 24 hours.

If there are any questions, please contact us at 719-275-6894.

Sincerely,

Bill Tezak
Colorado Quarries Inc



